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June I 0, l9?0

l,tl iltrr M. Klrkrndrlt, M. D.
Unlvcrrity of lorre
Ualvcralty Harpltale
Departmeat of Intrraol Mtdlclnr
Iowa Clty, Iora 527.40

I)ear lrValt:

I am dcltghtcd to havc your lattcr aad lattrcrt rrhleh I rhatl hold ln
confldcace.

You would bc lmmlacntly quallflod {or lnsrx.raFcc mcdlclnc and tbc rnaln
conslde ratlons should be yours, whcre you u,art to llve abd how much
you want to carn.

14l'hy dontf yon givo ma a buas ? I coad alog a llrt of eompaaiot and
thGlr dtrcctors. lf you want to movc rapldly I could plck up thc phonc"
Thcy aro all mectlng thls wrck at thc Homrstoad.

I lrart anothtr ldea. Thr eaelosad paramrdtcal outftt neGdr fsll or
part tlrnc rncdleal dlrcetloq wlth rcsldoncc in Atlar.ta. If latcrortrd,
r wtll put tor la toueh wltrh thrm, aad r *ould pcrronally br meltrd
U you scrt. I era tlrolr coatultani.

othcrwtarr t frar yoc rnlght br dtrappotntcd a bi,t. Thr opporturtttor
ar€ aot unlquo, tlrrr l; llttl,r rartarch, preIilre lt llorl, aod rffierkably
cnough, th. firil tlmo Jobr an not that rrlt pald. t *ould gerrr a fqlt
ttm. proforror rylth practlco piliihgrr rootd do bsttcr.

Nswrthchrl, you cboeld rrplorr lt and r rould' rt&* with your
acqaitntaae. at Thc Equttablt, Whttmu gryaoldr.

Lat *ao kaos,

Ragardt,

HB lre

Hanry B$cbburnr M" D.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA
IOWA CITY, IOWA 5z_24O

Unioersity Hospitals
Department of Internal Medicine
fuea 319: 356-2fr&e^, 2723
If no answer, 356-1616

Jtme t+, 1$70

Dn. llenry Bladcburrl
tlnivorsity of !{innesota Sectioa of Pub$c Hea}th
tabonatory of Fhysiologieal Hygf.ene,
Stadlua Gate 27
Hiancapolis, l{innesota 551+55

Dean llenry:

Fo:n sevenal neasons, the drief one being aeed of Boasy to Bqrpotpt five ehlldrea
rlho will be ln eollege in -the next tro years, I have declded to explone the
pessibil,ity of a job change. I ap aot certal.u I r,rish to eove, &d fo? this
reason I rould appreciate your3 hoJ.diag my tnquiry ln confidence.

I wn'l.te to you because of yorr intenest ia the redieal aspeets of the insun-
ance lndustzy. I have loag felt that if I nere eonsldeniag another job I would
like to explone a position in the comreia.l insurance field. Although I knor*
relatlvelSr Little about details, the orlentatisn of Lasurpmce tmardE cardiolory,
netabotie diseaeee and epldeniolory, areas in whictr I have either: iatenest or
competen@, make nrc believe that f rdght quaLify for a positl.on.

Since you have rLde contacte in the iasunane field, I thought perhaps you
night bo able to steer me into the propen channels thnough whlell I Right nake
inqtrinies. I would be interested in olther a filll tiee position on, iu'{.tial.1y,
a pant tirne paeition with nesqlable opportunities fon becomlng inrrcl.ved ftrll
tiue.

I appneeiata Gy advice jrou can glve rc ia this Batter. I recognlze that this
uay be an iaappnopriate malyeis of ny as$eta and potential. I xould eapeeial.ly
appnoeiate yonn opiniEa a to rhethan thene are ualque opportrmities available
ia thls fisld fon oae intenested. I witL be glad to seud you a s.umietilua vLtae
if you wish one.

Best negands,

Sincerely o

Walter H.

WHK: slh

Kirkendall , !{. D.
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